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From: Jonathan Milner 
To: Enzo Camporeale 
Cc: Matthew Fletcher• Murugan Thangaraj SC; PH2 
Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes [ABL-MATTER.FID1621738] 
Date: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 1:59:11 PM 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from 
important 

Learn why this is 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Dear Mr Camporeale, 

Mr Thangaraj is travelling with his family and is not in Sydney this week. He is therefore unfortunately 
unavailable tomorrow or on Friday, 29 September. 

Regards 

Jonathan Milner Partner 

Arnold Bloch Leibler 
Level 24, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 2000 

Eora Country 

Vcard 

From: Enzo Camporeale <Enzo.Camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> 

Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 1:29 PM 

To: Jonathan Milner < 1 > 

Cc: Matthew Fletcher <Matthew.Fletcher@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au>; Murugan Thangaraj SC 

; PH2 <ph2@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes [ABL-MATTER.FID1621738] 
<= > 

Thank you, Mr Milner. I confirm receipt of your letter and wil l provide a comprehensive response 
shortly. 

Could you please advise whether Mr Thangaraj is available at any stage tomorrow or on Friday 29 
September 2023; and whether he has court or personal commitments. 

Regards, 

Enzo Camporeale (he/him) 
Director, Legal 
Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes 

Chief Secretary's Building 121 Macquarie Street, Sydney NSW 2000 
M 0498 484 133 E enzo.camporeale@specialcommission.nsw.gov.au 
www.specialcom mission.nsw.gov.au 
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I acknowledge the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout NSW and their continuing connection to the land, 
culture and community. I pay my respects to Elders past and present. 

From: Jonathan Milner 

Sent: Wednesday, 27 September 2023 12:29 PM 

To: Enzo Camporeale <E nzo.Ca mporealeft specia Icommission.nsw.goy.a u> 

Cc: Matthew Fletcher <Matthew.FletcherPspecialcommission.nsw.goy.au>; Murugan Tha nga raj SC 

Subject: Special Commission of Inquiry into LGBTIQ hate crimes [ABL-MATTER.FID1621738] 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.] 
Dear Mr Camporeale, 

Please see the attached letter. 

Regards 

Jonathan Milner Partner 

Arnold Bloch Leibler 
Level 24, 2 Chifley Square, Sydney NSW 2000 

Eora Country 

Vcard 

  Disclaimer 
This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not disclose, print, 
copy or use this email or any attachments. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your 
system. 
Please be aware of the increase in cybercrime and fraud. If you receive an email purporting to be from someone at ABL which seeks to direct a payment 
to bank details which differ from those which we have already given you (in our engagement letter and on our invoices) it is unlikely to be genuine. Please 
do not reply to the email or act on any information contained in it but contact us immediately. It is possible for emails to be intercepted in transit and email 
details changed. When receiving an email from ABL containing bank account details, please phone us (on the number on our website) to verify the 
account details before transferring the funds. 
Arnold Bloch Leibler does not accept liability for any loss or damage (whether direct, indirect, consequential or economic) however caused, and whether 
by negligence or otherwise, which may result directly or indirectly from this email or any attachments (including as a result of your failure to scan this email 
for viruses or as a result of interference or unauthorised access during communication). In any event, our liability is limited to the cost of re-supplying this 
communication. 

DisclalmerID:AUUYYGH000012 


